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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  962-4708
June 11, 2009

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOTWO

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: TWO

	962-4708
	RFP NUMBER:  962-4708
	

	GENERAL CONTRACTOR, RESIDENTIAL-NEIGHBORHOOD 
STABILIZATION PROGRAM

	June 11, 2009

	General Contractor, Residential-Neighborhood Stabilization Program
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	cf
	G:\PUBLIC\RFP\962-4708 ADD 2.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 11:30 A.m., on June 19, 2009

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT June 19, 2009.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 11:30 A.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Ken Vozza

 ref buyer Ken Vozza, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE FOLLOWING AND ATTACHED ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 962-4708 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

1. The close date and time for RFP No. 962-4708 has been changed to June 19, 2009 at 11:30 AM.


	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO TO RFP 962-4708

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


2. The name of the JPA that will be contracting with the Contractors is Fresno County Neighborhood Stabilization Joint Powers Authority (NS JPA).

3. Included as part of this addendum are the *sign-in sheets for the May 28, 2009 Pre-bid vendor conference.  ..\..\RFP\962-4708 Vendor Conf Sign In Sheets.pdf
*Available through the hyperlink shown above or a copy may be obtained from County Purchasing.
The following items are in response to vendor questions.  The vendor’s question is shown in plain type and County’s answer is in bold type.  The information contained in the County response shall be incorporated into this RFP and the vendor shall give due consideration to the County answers when preparing their proposal.
4. Will NP JPA take multiple bids?
No, we are only going to bid one house at a time and award one house at a time.
5. What is the intent of NS JPA?
To rehabilitate the homes as quickly as possible.
6. How would NS JPA deal with lead based paint and asbestos?  Will there be the 11-day notification?
Yes, we will comply with HUD “Lead Safe Housing Rule” @ 24 CFR Part 35.
7. What if there are issues with mold?
If mold exists, the mold abatement will be included in the job’s scope of work that you will be bidding on.
8. Will there be a special rate for residential jobs?
No, as far as we know at this time, we must use the Davis-Bacon and State Prevailing Wage rates for the jobs.
9. What is the length of time contractors will have to turn in bid?
Ten (10) business days from time of the bid tour.
10. Does the apprentice clause apply?
Apprentice clause does not apply.
11. How would contractors get paid?
The number of payments requested will be one (1) to two (2) progress payments for the completed work depending on the size of the job and a final 10% retention payment.
12. Will permits be part of the bid?
Yes, you are to include the cost of the permits in your bids.
13. Since bids will be awarded based on the lowest bid, how would you deal with lower bids that may be off on some costs?
The line item cost will be reviewed, but the bottom line will be the final determination.  The job must be completed within the awarded budget.

14. How long will NS JPA take to award a bid from the RFP?
Our RFP states we have 120 days; however, NS JPA intends to award as soon as possible and may award sooner than 120 days.
15. Who will pay for the school fees?
There shouldn’t be any school fees since NS JPA will not be adding square footage to the properties; however, if there are any school fees that need to paid, it will be included in the construction cost.
16. Will the properties require landscape?
Yes, we are also anticipating to including a sprinkler system.
17. How much are you anticipating to pay for rehabilitation work?
We do not plan on spending more than $75,000 per house.  Prevailing wages are required for all jobs regardless of size.
18. Who would be performing all inspections?
Fresno County will conduct inspections during construction to ensure the work is done to HUD standards.  However, the contractor must obtain inspections from the local jurisdictions building department for all the work performed.
19. Will contractors have a walk though of the whole scope of the house?
Yes, the contractors will be invited to a bid tour at the property and will be given access to the property.  
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